Cappiello, Diane

. From: Brennan, Gregory
" Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 9:57 AM
To: Salvatore, Ray; Vieira, Manny
Cc: Pielech, Diana; Cucciniello, Terry, Cappiello, Diane
Subject: RE: Stove/oven for classroom
Attachments: Scan0001.pdf

Good Morning Ray,

We will place the attached donation on the December agenda for acceptance by the board.
Have a nice weekend.

Greg

From: Salvatore, Ray

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 7:09 AM

To: Brennan, Gregory <gbrennan@twpunionschools.org>; Vieira, Manny <mvieira@twpunionschools.org>
Cc: Pielech, Diana <dpielech@twpunionschaols.org>; Cucciniello, Terry <tcucciniello@twpunionschools.org>
Subject: FW: Stove/oven for classroom

Good morning,

Please advise on how we can accept this donation. Thank you.

Raymond Salvatore
Principal

Burnet Middte School
1000 Caldwell Ave.
Union, New Jersey 07083

From: Pielech, Diana

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 12:42 PM
To: Salvatore, Ray

Subject: Stove/oven for classroom

Dear Mr. Salvatore,
Sharon Davino {same donor as last year), would like to donate again to our classroom. She would like to donate a new
stove for our class. We are in desperate need for a new stove as the top struggles to light and the inside temperature is

inconsistent.,

~ Please let me know if we can accept this donation, and the procedures and paperwork I will/would need for approval.

Thanks for your support.
Diana Pielech




From: Sharon Davino {Sharon_Davino@rpsins.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 7:44 AM
*To: Pielech, Diana

‘Subject: Stove/oven for classroom

Good morhing. Attached is the paperwork and | ordered a white stove/oven to match the white refrigerators. Once
approved, | will et PC Richard know and they can deliver within days after Dec 14", | will give them you as the contact
and have already told them they have to deliver and install in the morning. They will alsa take the old one away.

Have a great few days off this week.

Sharon

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail s for the sole use of the intended reciplent and may contain information that is
confidential and/or priviieged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are heraby nelified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinfons presented are solely those of the author and de not necessarily represent those of the Township of Unlon Board of Education. Please be aware that na
electronic cemmunication using equipment or services belonging to the Township of Union Beard of Education is censidered private. All communications created
using this equipment or setvice is the property of the Township of Unicn Beard of Education, The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right {o copy,
archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.
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archive and retain all cormunications as required by Federal Law,
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va_recd?.040611

BOARD OF EDUCATION TOWNSHIP

Cycle=5

11/17/2016 Receipt Report By Receipt# For Batch 95
Receipt#- Payor No./ Name Ac.:'count Number Rec. Date- Description Amount
[ ceipts
uc 1112 356 /LIFETOUCH NAT SCH  20-1920-007 11/47/2016 DONATION LIV $1,242.00
STUDIO
Total for 1112 : $1,242.00
uc 1113 160 /PAYOR VARIOUS 20-1920-096 11/17/2016 DONATION G. $50.00
MULLER _
Total for 1113 : $50.00
Total Uncommitted Receipts $1,292.00
Total Uncommitted Non A/R Receipts $0.00
Total Committed Receipts $0.00
Total YTD Receipts Adj $0.00
Total YTD Receipts Adj-Prior Month $0.00
Total Refunds $0.00
Total Non A/R Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts $1,292.00
Page 1 Legend: UC=Uncommitted Receipts, UN=Uncommitted Non AR Receipts, 26=Refunds, 30=Cash Receipts, 33= Non A/R Receipts,

35=Receivable Receipts, 42=YTD Receipt Adj, 43=YTD Receipt Adj-Prior Month
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‘;Nellﬁ Fargo Bani, N.A.
. - . i 15 Hospital Drive
Lifetouch National Schoal Studias. P
; 11000 Viking Drive o Van Wert, OH 45891
| Eden Prairie, MN 55344 56-382/442

Pavexactey One Thousand Two Hundred Forty Two and 00/100 Dollars $*1,242.00

Tohe  LIVINGSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
' ORDER ATTN: BENJAMIN KLOC
—_DF 960 MIDLAND-BLVD

=S

UNION NJ 07083

"O30LB3BE™ KOLL203IA LI QEOODO L7 5L L

55-1384/212

GREG AND GERALDINE MULLER

1675 KENNETH AVENUE Nou i " {é,
UNION, NJ 07083 R C  wl=
. Ao Outer Of C, 20 pﬁqu Vi 1'% SO L 0D
; ué i\ym% J 94{’_% _PQ j Q’Wf #: 6'0//?& Dollars :“55::
ik

CONNECTONEBANK
(800) 335-3078
WNWW.CONNECTONEBANK.COM

For
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BOARD OF EDUCATION TOWNSHIP

ra_recd?.040671 . . Cycle=5

(1/30/2016 Receipt Report By Receipt# For Batch 98

Receipt# Payor No./ Name A;count Nu-mber Rec. Date- Description Amount

[ :eipts

JC 1117 356 /LIFETOUCH NAT SCH 20-1920-011 11/30/2016 DONATION BUR $3,540.75
STUDIO

Total for 1117 : $3,540.75

Total Uncommitted Receipts $3,540.75

Total Uncommitted Non A/R Receipts $0.00

Total Committed Receipts $0.00

Total YTD Receipts Adj $0.00

Total YTD Receipts Adj-Prior Month $0.00

Total Refunds $0.00
Total Non A/R Receipts $0.00 |
Total Receipts $3,540.75
|

Page 1 Legend: UC=Uncommitted Receipts, UN=Uncommitted Non AR Receipts, 26=Refunds, 30=Cash Receipts, 33= Non A/R Receipts,

35=Receivable Receipts, 42=YTD Receipt Adj, 43=YTD Receipt Adj-Prior Month



Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

. - - e 115 Hospital Drive o
Lifetouch Nationat Schoal Studios.

11000 Viking Drfve i Van Wert, OH45891 -
Eden Praiie, MN 55344° - %¢ - 56-382/412 TR

r}AY exacTLy One Thousand Seven Hundred Twenty Three and 25/100 Dollars

DAY BURNET MIDDLE SCHOOL

TOIHE  ATTN: RAY SALVATORE

|ORDE 1000 CALDWELL AVE
UNION NJ 07083

mO3I0LE O3 KOL L2038 2L SBE0O00 L ?5LLe

Welis Fargo Bank, N.A. EN 5
3041983

" . Lo T 115 Hospital Drive
T i Scheel Shudos © T Van Wert, OH 45891

Eden Praiie, MN 55344 56-382/412
[ i A =i
Ao

pavexactly One Thousand Eight Hundred Seventeen and 50/100 Dollars $7,817.50

LAY BURNET MIDDLE SCHOOL

TOIHE  ATTN: RAY SALVATORE

oF 1000 CALDWELL AVE
UNION NJ 07083

®*030L 4983 nOL L2038 2Ll SEODO L7 5L L



